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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 11:01 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Elmer Alfonso
Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT – OUR REF: D24010337MFCT
Attachments: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SJV8095P AND YOUR INSURED 

VEHICLE  SHD4755M ON 22.11.2024; MSA.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Please find the enclosed documents for survey assignment. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Caroline Cabrera 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
 
Personal Data ProtecƟon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecƟon Statement. 
 
ConfidenƟality NoƟce: This e-mail is confidenƟal. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and noƟfy the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 10:31 AM 
To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00018605 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHD4755M 
TP Vehicle No      : SJV8095P 
Claim No           : D24010337MFCT 
Workshop Name      : AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Without Prejudice - Request for Video for liability review 
 
Created By         : CAROLINE 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
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This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


